
Dear Shipan, 
As advise GM sir (Business Administration), kindly book from stock according attached for subject issue. 
 
Regards, 
  
Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90, 
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160  | w: 
www.cross-world.com 
 

 please consider the environment before printing this email This communication contains information 
which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Meftahul Zenan [mailto:mefta@cross-world.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:21 PM 
To: 'A.K.M saiful Bashar' 
Cc: 'maruf@cross-world.com'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'; 'manwar@cross-world.com'; 
'fahim@cross-world.com'; 'Remon Das' 
Subject: RE: BBT Materials of Barishal Hotel. 
 
Dear Bashar vi, 
Had some correction, kindly ignore the previous attached. 
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
 
P please consider the environment before printing this email This communication contains information 
which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Meftahul Zenan [mailto:mefta@cross-world.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:43 AM 
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
 
Dear Bashar Vi, 
 
Please check the availability (quantity) in your stock accordingly attached materials of subject project. 
 
We shall wait for your feedback. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:10 AM 
To: 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'; 'manwar@cross-world.com' 
Subject: RE: BBT Drawing of Barishal Hotel 
 
Dear Sultan/Manwar Vi, 
Have attached design of subject issue, kindly forward to concern person of Hotel for recheck according 
site. 
 
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
From: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar [mailto:sultan@cross-world.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 1:39 PM 
To: mefta@cross-world.com 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Electrical Drawing of Barishal Hotel 
 
CAD  COPY  
 
 
BR 
 
Sultan Sakauat Sarkar| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , MSD | House # 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
02, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: 01755514792 | 
e: sultan@cross-world.com |  w: www.cross-world.com 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Md. Mizanur Rahman [mailto:mizan@cross-world.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 1:16 PM 
To: sultan@cross-world.com 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Electrical Drawing of Barishal Hotel 
 
 
 
Best regards, 
Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90, 
Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: 
+8801755-514864|  mizan@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com P please consider the 
environment before printing this email This communication contains information which is confidential 
and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Tajul Islam Dolon [mailto:dolon@cross-world.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 5:35 PM 
To: 'Md. Mizanur Rahman' 
Subject: Emailing: Electrical Drawing of Barishal Hotel 
 
   
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 
attachments: 
 
Electrical Drawing of Barishal Hotel 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain 
types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are 
handled. 
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